Victoria Clark Candidate – Campus Vice President, East Campus

Educational Summary

Ed.D. Education Administration University of Wyoming, Laramie, WY, 2019

M.A. Adult & Postsecondary Education University of Wyoming, Laramie, WY, 2007

Post- Baccalaureate 7-12 Teacher Licensure, History/Social Studies Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, AZ, 1997

B.A. European Studies Amherst College, Amherst, MA, 1987

Summary of Professional Experience

2021 - Present Chief Operations Officer Bitterroot Valley Community College, Hamilton, MT

2018 - 2021

Coordinator and Analyst Second Bitterroot Valley Community College Effort, Hamilton, MT

2009 - 2022

Director Bitterroot College University of Montana, Hamilton, MT

2006 - 2009

Spokesperson, Coordinator, and Analyst First Bitterroot Valley Community College Effort, Hamilton, MT

2001 - 2009

Community Education Director Darby Public Schools, Darby, MT

2007 - 2009

Enrollment Services Specialist Literacy Bitterroot, Hamilton, MT

1991 - 1997

Project Archaeologist Navajo Nation Archaeology Department, Flagstaff, AZ

1987 - 1991

Field Archaeologist Bilby Research Center, Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, AZ Desert Archaeology, Tucson, AZ Kenyon College (Proyecto Arquelogico Valle de Naco), Cofradia, Honduras Museum of Northern Arizona, Flagstaff, AZ Statistical Research, Tucson, AZ

Teaching Experience

2017 - 2018

Business Technology Adjunct Faculty Bitterroot College University of Montana, Hamilton, MT

2017 - 2018

Continuing Education Instructor Bitterroot College University of Montana, Hamilton, MT

2003 - 2007

Adult Basic Education Instructor Literacy Bitterroot, Hamilton, MT

1997 - 1998

Substitute K-12 Teacher & Secondary Education Student Teacher Grand Canyon School, Grand Canyon, AZ Page High School, Page, AZ